

**Minutes of Cossington Parish Council held at Jubilee Hall,  
on Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> September 2017 at 6.30p.m.**

Present:                      Mrs E Crowe - Clerk                      Mrs P Weston-Webb - Chairman  
    Mr A Shuttlewood                              Mrs Orridge  
    Mrs P Morelli-McKeon                      Mr Sanderson  
    Cllr Poland

**Apologies Received and Accepted:**

**Members of the Public:** Paul Dadford, Mr Castleman, Mr Antill, Mr MaCague, Mr & Mrs Woods

**Disclosure of Interest:** None

**Minutes of August's Meeting:** Agreed and Signed by the Chairman

Action By

65717	<p><b><u>Public Questions</u></b></p> <p>1. Leicestershire County Councillor Update Cllr Poland informed the Councillors of the new statutory requirement for the Local Authority to have available an additional 15 hours per week of free childcare for eligible working parents of 3-4 year olds from September 2017.</p> <p>2. Charnwood Borough Councillor Update Cllr Poland told the Councillors that residents are being encouraged to have a say on Charnwood Borough Council services. The Your Charnwood, Your say survey can be found at <a href="http://www.charnwood.gov.uk/survey">www.charnwood.gov.uk/survey</a>.</p> <p>3. The Melton and Oakham Waterways Society - Paul Dadford Mr Dadford came along to the meeting to tell the Councillors about the Wreake Valley Way (Melton Mowbray to the River Soar) and how the Society are campaigning for volunteers who walk the route from the new bridge in Cossington and the I63A that follows the river to keep their eyes open and if they see anything to inform the Society. It was agreed that the Clerk will send the poster to Jan Bott to put in the next newsletter.</p> <p>4. The Grove – Stephen Castleman Mr Antill updated the Councillors of the plans at the Grove and thanked the Councillors for taking the time to do a site visit.</p> <p>5. The Church Project Mr MaCague informed the Parish Councillors that there will be a meeting on 31<sup>st</sup> October at 7.30pm in the Skittle Alley to update the residents about the Church Project.</p>	E.C.
65817	<p><b><u>Action Update</u></b></p> <p>1. Verges/Potholes on Humble Lane/Bennett's Lane/Back Lane Murphys have completed their good-will gestor and Highways do not have funding to correct the verges and pot holes. The Councillors agreed that we</p>	

Signed:

Date:

